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April 16, 2021 

 

Katie Todt 

Lewicki and Associates, PLLC 

3375 West Powers Circle 

Littleton, CO 80123 

 

RE: Young Ranch Resource Quarry, File No. M-2021-009, 112 Construction Materials 

Reclamation Permit Application, Approval of Extension to Completeness Deadline 

  

Ms. Todt: 

 

On April 16, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request for 

a 30-day extension to the deadline for submitting the required completeness items (identified in the 

Division’s March 15, 2021 letter) for the Young Ranch Resource Quarry application. The Division has 

approved your request, extending the completeness deadline from April 18, 2021 to May 18, 2021. 

 

Please submit your completeness response prior to the deadline to allow the Division sufficient time to 

review the information. 

 

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at 

amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Cc: Ben Miller, Lewicki and Associates, PLLC  

 Robert L. Young Jr., Young Ranch Resource, LLC 

 Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
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